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INVITATION FOR BIDS —INFORMATIONAL UPDATE 1
STREET SWEEPING SERVICES FOR SOUTH WHITTIER (2016-PA032)
AZUSA/COVINA/CLAREMONT (2016-PA034)

Please take note of the following clarifications to the Invitation for Bids (IFB) for Street
Sweeping Services for South Whittier (2016-PA032) and
Azusa/Covina/Claremont (2016-PA034), issued on December 22, 2016. Questions
presented in this informational update represent the questions asked by the Bidders in
the form and context as submitted.

Please be reminded that the deadline to submit your Bids is
Thursday, January 12, 2017, at 5:30 p.m.

All addenda and informational updates will be posted at
http://dpw.lacounty.qov/cbad/servicecontracts/. Please check the website frequently for
any changes to this solicitation.

CLARIFICATION

Question: What is the current curb mile rate for the streets? (Same
question for both South Whittier and Azusa/Covina/Claremont)

Answer: Please see rates on the attached Forms PW-2 Schedule of Prices
for South Whittier and Azusa/Covina/Claremont (Enclosures A and B).

2. Question: What is the current curb mile rate for the alleys? (Same question
for both South Whittier and Azusa/Covina/Claremont)

Answer: Please see rates on the attached Forms PW-2 Schedule of Prices
for South Whittier and Azusa/Covina/Claremont (Enclosures A and B).

3. Question: What is the current per hour rate for call outs? (Same question
for both South Whittier and Azusa/Covina/Claremont)

Answer: There are no rates for call outs on either contract.
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4. Question: What is the average monthly billing for the past 12 months?
(Same question for both South Whittier and Azusa/Covina/Claremont)

Answer: The average monthly billing for the past 12 months is $33,500 for
South Whittier and $21,500 for Azusa/Covina/Claremont.

5. Question: Which company is the current vendor? (Same question for both
South Whittier and Azusa/Covina/Claremont)

Answer: CleanStreet, Inc. is the current Contractor for both South Whittier
and Azusa/Covina/Claremont.

6. Question: For how many years have they been providing service? (Same
question for both South Whittier and Azusa/Covina/Claremont)

Answer: CleanStreet, Inc. has been providing services to both contracts for
5 years.

7. Question: How many trucks are they using on a daily basis? (Same
question for both South Whittier and Azusa/Covina/Claremont)

Answer: They are using two trucks for South Whittier and one truck for
Azusa/Covina/Claremont on a daily basis.

8. Question: How many loads per day are being done by each truck?

Answer: One load for South Whittier and up to two loads for
Azusa/Covina/Claremont.

9. Question: Where is the current vendor disposing of the sweeping debris?

Answer: CleanStreet, Inc. is disposing the sweeping debris at the following
locations:

South Whittier
• Ecology Auto Part (562) 921-9974
• County Sanitation Districts No. 2 (562) 699-7411
• Beneficial Ag Services (909) 930-0200

Azusa/Covina/Claremont
• Beneficial Ag Services (909) 930-0200
• Puente Hills Materials Recovery Facility (MRF) (562) 908-4876
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10. Question: What is the start date of this agreement?

Answer: The approximate start date for both of these contracts will be
June 1, 2017.

11. Question: Please provide the names/phone numbers of the water sources
available locally.

Answer: The available local water sources are:
• Golden State Water (562) 863-2607
• Azusa Light &Water (562) 812-5208

12. Question: As an optional item, is the County open to a proposal for a longer
term than 1 year plus 4 optional years?

Answer: At this time, the County is not open to a proposal for a longer term
than 1 year and 4 additional optional renewal years.

13. Question: Are there schools zones or other time- sensitive areas that need
to be swept at a certain time? (Same question for both
Valinda/Hacienda Heights and West Whittier)

Answer: There are school zones and other time sensitive areas that need
to be swept for South Whittier and Azusa/Covina/Claremont. As referenced
in Exhibit A, Paragraph F, No. 4:

Streets adjacent to schools and commercial developments shall be swept
prior to 7 a.m. or such time as daily public activities start.

14. Question: Current pricing for both Azusa/South Whittier?

Answer: Please see our response to questions Nos. 1, 2, and 3, above.

15. Question: Current tonnage report and water usage report for both?

Answer: The current tonnage report for the period of December 2015
through November 2016 is 188 tons for South Whittier, and 417.37 tons for
Azusa/Covina/Claremont. The current water usage for the period of
December 2015 through November 2016 is 181 cubic feet for South Whittier,
and 172 cubic feet for Azusa/Covina/Claremont.

16. Question: Proposed start date for both?

Answer: Please see our response in question No. 10, above.
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If you have questions concerning
Ms. Jessica C. Dunn at (626) 458-4169,
Thursday, 7 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.

Follow us on Twitter:

the above information, please contact
idunn(a~dpw.lacountv.gov, Monday through

We encourage you to follow us on Twitter @LACoPublicWorks for information on Public
Works and instant updates on contracting opportunities and solicitations.

Very truly yours,

MARK PESTREL~A
Acting Director of Public Works

~--~

f : JOSE M. QUEVEDO
Assistant Deputy Director
Contracts &Business Affairs Division

JD
P:taepub\Service Contracts\CONTRACT\Jessica~Street Sweeping\2016\IFB_South WhittiertADDENDUM\Addendum 1.doc.docx
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